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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Rancho del Cielo, California
Independence, Missouri

LOCATION Washington, D.C.

DATE 2 September 1985

TIME MOVEMENTS

0BO5 Depart Rancho del Cielo via Marine One

0836 Arrive Point Mugu Naval Air Station, California

0850 Depart Point Mugu Naval Air Station via Air Force One

1331 Arrive Kansas City Downtown Airport, Kansas City,
Missouri

1341 Depart Kansas City Downtown Airport via Marine One

1353 Arrive William Chrisman High School, Independence,
Missouri

1355 Depart William Chrisman High School via Motorcade

1358 Arrive 0ld County Courthouse

1441 Depart 0ld County Courthouse via Motorcade

1444 Arrive William Chrisman High School

1447 Depart William Chrisman High School via Marine One

1456 Arrive Kansas City Downtown Airport, Kamsas City,
Missouri

1507 Depart Kansas City Downtown Airport via Air Force One

1801 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland

1811 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One

1819 Arrive South Grounds

1824 Residence

WHCA FORM 15,

OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LocATIoN " SEPTEMBER 3, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 9:34 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:34 9:53 The President met for a national security briefing

with:
Vice President Bush

Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National

9:53 |10:32 The President participated in a meeting to discuss

U.5.-Soviet relations with:
Vice President Bush
Suzanne R. Massie, co-author of the book

writing a book on the Pavlovsk Palace
in Leningrad
Mr. McFarlane

Senior Director, European and Soviet

11:05 The President went to the Situation Room.

11:05 | 12:17 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

"Nicholas and Alexandra," and currently

Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and

Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

12:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:207 The President had lunch.

1:04 R | The President was telephoned by King Fussein I,
Hashemite Eingdom of Jordan. The call was not
completed.

1:30 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call

was not completed.

1:35 1:39 R The President talked with the First Lady.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

""" SEPTEMBER 3, 1985

TIME DAY
1:40 p.m. TUESDAY

1M ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

1:40 1:44 P The President talked with Katharine Graham, Chair-
man of the Board, The Washington Post Company,
Washington, D.C.

1:52 P The President telephoned Henry A. Kissinger,
Chairman of the Bipartisan Commission on
Central America. The call was not completed.

2:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

2:03 3:10 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to
discuss the legislative agenda and the inter-
national outlook. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B.,"

3:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:10 3:14 The President met with Mr. Regan.

3:24 3:26 P The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Deputy Press Secretary, Peter H., Roussel.

3:47 3:51 P The President talked with James J. Kilpatrick,
syndicated columnist.

4:58 The President went to the barber shop.

4:58 5:40 The President had a haircut.

5:40 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

10:40

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
SEPTEMBER 4, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:35 The President met with:
George H. Bush,; Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:35 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
12:007 The President had lunch.
1:32 2:10 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. McFarlane
2:12 2:13 P The President talked on a conference call with:
Fing Hussein I, Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan
James P. Covey, Special Assistant and
Senior Director, Near Eastand South
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
2:21 P The President telephoned Paul Neely Brown
partner with Brown, Hill & Ellis law firm,
Sherman, Texas. The call was not completed.
2:24 2:25 P The President talked with James L. Ryan, Judge,
Supreme Court of Michigan.
2:29 2:30 P The President talked with David L. Nelson, partner
with Squire, Sanders and Dempsey law firm,
Cleveland, Ohio.
2:38 The President went to the doctor's office.
2:49 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
2:58 2:59 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary,

(cont inued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°ATE SEPTEMBER 4, 1985

TIME DAY
2:58 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

Kathleen Osborne.

The President talked with his Staff Secretary and
Deputy Assistant, David L. Chew.

The President had dinner with:
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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SEPTEMBER 5, 1985

7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with Attorney General Edwin
Meese III.

The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld
Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing for a
group of U.S. Marshalls. For a list of atten-

dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a

list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B,"

The President was telephoned by entertainer Pat
Boone. The President's Staff Assistant,
Dottie Dellinger took the call.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group (NSPG) Meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C,"

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.

1



\J \x w0 Cear a2 fﬁ (ranlos }5"%' Q

e

- page 1

SEPTEMBER 6, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. FRIDAY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:03 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:03 9:33 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:33 10:13 The Przsident met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Phillip H. Ringdahl, Director, African
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)
Mr. Regan

10:33 The President went to the press briefing room.

10:33 10:40 The President made a statement to thg press on the
drop"®f the unemployment rate am;,aﬁi:ticipated
in a question and answer session,6 with-—membess

Members of the press.
10:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:00 11:04 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Richard R. Burt, Ambassador-designate of
the U.S5. to the Federal Republic of
Germany (FRG)
Mrs. Richard R. (Gahl Hodges) Burt,
departing Social Secretary to the First
Lady
Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council

11:23 11:27 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Martha R. Seger, Member of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System. For
a list of other attendees, see o

11:28 12:03 The President met with:
(continued)
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SEPTEMBER 6, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:28 a.m. FRIDAY

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Regan
12:03 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
12:05 The President and the First Lady went to the State

Dining Room.

12:05 1:38 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon
for Republican Women elected officials. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press (in/out).
12:50 1:00 The President addressed approximately 80 luncheon
guests.

1:26 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue
Room and participated in a receiving line.

1:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:38 2:12 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Mr. McFarlane

2:15 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Rﬂﬂm -

2315 3:07 The President taped messages for:
Tribute to Greer Garson
Documentary on the Unknown Soldier of WWII
White House Conference on Small Business
Public Service Announcement for P's Cncil
on Physical Fitness and Sports
Annual kick off United Way Campaign
American Heart Association

3:07 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

3

30 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds. They were accompanied by Ted Graber,
decorator, William Haines Company, Beverly
Hills, California.

3

32 4:02 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
(continued)
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SEPTEMBER 6, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:32 p.m. FRIDAY

helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "C."

4:17 P The President telephoned Alan A. McDonald, partner
with Halverson, Applegate & McDonald law firm,
Yakima, Washington. The call was not
completed.

4:18 4:20 P The President talked with Henry T. Wingate,
Assistant Attorney General for the Southern
District of Mississippi.

4:24 4:33 P The President talked with Charles E. Boone
(need to identify).

4

45 4:54 P The President talked with Henry Salvatori,
financier, Los Angeles, California.

5:15 5:17 R The President talked with Mr. McDonald.

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Maxie."™
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T PATE  SEPTEMBER 7, 1985

CAMP DAVID, TS v

MARYLAND 10:26 a.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

10:26 |10:27

12:06 [12:11

12:39 |12:40

2:24 2:29

3:15 | 3:16

3:24 | 3:32

3:36 3:39
5:49 5:53
8:007?

The President talked with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on U.5. International Trade.

The President talked with Secretary of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) Samuel R. Pierce, Jr.

The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.

The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. Kuhn.

The President talked on a conference call with:
Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada
Steven E. Steiner, Director, International
Communications and Information,
National Security Council (NSC)

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.
The President talked with Dr. Smith.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Hellcats of the Navy."
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roeATIon A" SEPTEMBER 8, 1985
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 3:00 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
3:00 3:26 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
3:30 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
4:00 4:01 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.
4:04 4:16 R The President talked on a conference call with:
Mr. Regan
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for
National Security Affairs
4:27 4:29 R | The President talked with Mr. Regan.
7:00 The President had dinner with:

10:05

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D-!C-

DATE  SEPTEMBER 9, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45

8:45

9:03
9:05

9:35
9:35

9:35
9:38

9:38

10:10

9:35

9:47
9:47

9:47
9:43

9:43

9:47

10:25

The President had breakfast with his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell.

The President was telephoned by his Personal
Physician, Dr. T. Burton Smith. The
President's Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne took the call.

The President went to the Oval Office study.

The President met with his Chief of Sstaff,
Donald T. Regan.

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

Ferman W. Nickel, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the Republic of South Africa

Phillip H. Ringdahl, Director, African
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Richard Fairbanks, Ambassador at Large,
Department of State

Mrs. Richard (Shannon "Ann") Fairbanks,
wife of the Ambassador at Large,
Department of State; and former Senior
Policy Advisor, Office of Policy
Development

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
statement on South Africa with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. McFarlane
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

L bl dt
VUITE DITUCU Y
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LOCATION DATE
SEPTEMBER 9, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:10 a.m. MONDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

Albert R. Brashear, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary fr Domestic
Affairs

10:11 |10:13 P The President talked with Paul Neely Brown,
partner with Brown, Hill & Ellis law firm,
Sherman, Texas.

10:32 |10:46 The President made a statement to the press on
economic sanctions against South Africa and
then participated in a question and answer
session.

Members of the press.

10:46 The President returned to the Oval Office study.
11:03 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
11:03 |11:19 The President participated in a meeting with

the NATO Military Committee and Major
Commanders. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

11:15 | 11:18 P The President talked with Michael K. Deaver,
President of Michael K. Deaver and Associates,
Washington, D.C.

11:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:21 | 11:22 P The President talked with Laurence H, Silberman,
Managing Partner, Morrison and Foerster,
Washington, D.C.

11:35 | 11:36 P The President talked with Nicholas Tsovcalas,
Judge, Criminal Court of the City of New York.

12:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

12:05 1:10 The President participated in a Issues Luncheon
meeting. For a list of attendees, see

1:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:33 1:53 The President met with Director of the Central

Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

1:54 2:01 The President participated in a photo opportunity
(continued)
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HORRREN PAT® SEPTEMBER 9, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:54 pP-m. MONDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
with:

Morris B. Abram, Chairman of the National
Conference on Soviet Jewry

Leon Dulzin, Representative of the
International Council of the World
Conference on Soviet Jewry

Claude Kelman, Representative of the
International Council of the World
Conference on Soviet Jewry

Gregorio Faigon, Representative of the
International Council of the World
Conference on Soviet Jewry

Isi Liebler, Representative of the
International Council of the World
Conference on Soviet Jewry

Gerald Kraft, Representative of the
International Council of the World
Conference on Soviet Jewry

Jerry Goodman, Representative of the
International Council of the World
Conference on Soviet Jewry

Linda Chavez, Deputy Assistant and
Director, Office of Public Liaison

2:07 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:07 3:07 The President participated in a Economic Policy
Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see

4:03 4:33 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming

interview with college radio network with:

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Buchanan

Mr. Speakes

John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy
Development

Mr. Thomas

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant

Thomas F. Gibson III, Asscociate Director,
Office of Cabinet Affairs

4:33 The President returned to the Roosevelt Room.

4:33 53513 The President participated in an interview with:
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

" SEPTEMBER 9, 1985
TIME DAY
4:33 p.m. MONDAY

IN ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

5:13

5:14

5:51 5:52

6:06 6:12
7:00

10:30

Jean A. Whalen, Senior at John Carroll
University majoring in Political

Science

Stephen S. Sanders, student at Indiana
University, Master of Arts program in

Political Science

Nely Fernandez, Junior at the University of

Miami majoring in
The President returned to the

The President returned to the
Residence.

The President talked with his
Deputy Assistant, David L.

The President talked with Mr.

The President had dinner with:

The FPirst Lady

Broadcast Journalism
Oval Office.

second floor

Staff Secretary and
Chew.

Regan.

Ted Graber, decorator, William Baines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.




page 1
SEPTEMBER 10, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

T7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:03 9:31 The President met with his Chief of Staff,

Donald T. Regan.

9:31 9

43 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

9:43 9:55 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the Prime Miniter of the Kingdom
of Denmark with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Secretary Weinberger

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Terrence A. Todman, Ambassador of the U.S.
to Denmark

Rozanne L. Ridgway, Assistant Secretary of
State

Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

9:57 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

10:02 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

10:02 10:22 The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in honor of the Prime
Minister of the Kingdom of Denmark and Mrs.
Poul Schluter.
Members of the press.

10:02 The President and the First Lady greeted Prime
Minister and Mrs. Schluter.

10:10 The President escorted Prime Minister Schluter to
the platform.
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10:11 a.m. TUDESDAY

The President and Prime Minister Schluter
exchanged welcoming remarks.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime
Minister and Mrs. Schluter to the Blue Room
to greet members of the official U.S5. and
Danish parties.

The President escorted Prime Minister Schluter to
the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Prime Minister Schluter.
Members of the press.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
Danish officials. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "A."

The President escorted Prime Minister Schluter to
his motorcade on the South Grounds.

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister
Schluter.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Regan

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and
Senior Director, European and Soviet
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Robert E. Linhard, Director of Defense
Programs, Defense Programs and Arms
Control, National Security Council (NSC)

The President telephoned Senator Mack Mattingly
(R-Georgia). The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Senator Alfonse M.
D'Amato (R-New York). The call was not
(continued)
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SEPTEMBER 10, 1985
1:48 p.m. TUESDAY

completed.

The President telephoned Senator Robert Kasten
(R-Wisconsin). The call was not completed.

The President met with Secretary of the Treasury
James A. Baker III.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with members of the Americans
for Tax Reform Steering Committee. Por a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Senator D'Amato.

The President talked with Senator Kasten.

The President participated in a meeting with
Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia) and
a group of bipartisan Senators to discuss their

recent trip to the Soviet Union. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C,"

The President telephoned Senator Mattingly. The
call was not completed.

The President returned to the Ova Office.

The President telephoned Senator Mattingly. The
call was not completed.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Nelson C. Pierce, Jr.

The President and the First Lady went to the State
Floor Residence.
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7:28 p.m. TUESDAY

The President and the First Lady hosted a State
Dinner in honor of Prime Minister and Mrs.
Schluter.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico and greeted Prime Minister and Mrs.
Schluter.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime
Minister and Mrs. Schluter to the second floor
Yellow Oval Room for cocktails.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime
Minister and Mrs. Schluter to the East Room.

The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line. For a list of dinner guests, see
APPENDIX "D."

The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room for dinner.

The President and Prime Minister Schluter
exchanged toasts.

The Presidential party went to the parlors for
coffee and after dinner liqueurs.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The Presidential party attended a performance by
singer Vic Damone.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime
Minister and Mrs. Schluter to the North
Portico.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
Prime Minister and Mrs. Schluter.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
State Floor Residence for dancing.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence. They were accompanied
(continued)
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SEPTEMBER 10, 1985
THE WHITE BHOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:30 p.m. TUESDAY

by the President's daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for September 11,
1985
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SEPTEMBER 11, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:20 a.m. WEDNESDAY

For a record of the President's activities before
midnight, see the Daily Diary for September 10,

1985.
12:30 The President retired.
T:45 The President had breakfast.
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:55 9:44 The President met with his Chief of Staff,

Donald T. Regan.

9:04 9:07 R The President talked with Senator Mack Mattingly

(R-Georgia) .

9:13 9:15 P The President talked with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

9:44 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:58 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
9:58 10:02 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Prince Sultan Bin Salman al-Saud, Saudi
Arabian astronaut who flew on board
the space shuttle Discovery

Cdr. Daniel C. Brandenstein, Commander of
the Space Shuttle Discovery

Prince Iba Saultan Al Saud Bandar,
Ambassador of the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia to the U.S.

Prince Khalid al-Sudeiri, Coordinator of
the Saudi Astronaut Program

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Eenneth S. Pedersen, Director of
International Affairs, National
Reronautics and Space Administration
(NASA)

Howard J. Teicher, Director, Near East and
South Asia Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
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10:02 a.m. WEDNESDAY

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with
Republican Members of Congress. For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Mr. Regan

The President met with:
John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. McFarlane

The President met with his former Special
Assistant, David C. Fischer.

The President had lunch.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with specialty press with:
Mr. Regan
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant
Thomas F. Gibson III, Associate Director,
Office of Cabinet Affairs

The President went to Room 450 in the 01d
Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing for
a group specialty press including Hispanic
radio reporters, Catholic newspaper editors;
representatives from women's magazines, labor
publications, and the Jewish press. For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:56 p.m. WEDNESDAY
1:56 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:00 2:34 The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. McFarlane

2:40 2:44 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Elizabeth H. Dole, Secretary of
Transportation
Ralph L. Stanley, Administrator, Urban Mass
Transportation Administration
Thomas B. Cookerly, General Manager,
WJLA-TV, Washington, D.C.
Kent T. Cushenberry, Director, Community
Relations, IBM Corporation,
Washington, D.C.
Donald E. Graham, Publisher, The Washington
Post, Washington, D.C.
Constance Horner, Director of the Office of
Personnel Management
Francis W. Marchand, Jr., Combined Federal
Campaign, Washington, D.C.
2:47 3:02 The President participated in an interview with:
James C. Dodson, Director, Focus on the
B . Family, Arcadia, California
=+ " Edward Jackson, Senior Vice President of
Focus on the Family, Arcadia,
California
Susan K. Mathis, Director of Media Relations
3:02 3:11 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Senior Director,
International Econonic Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC) Roger W. Robinson and
members of his family.
3:13 3:20 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing Special Assistant
and Senior Director, Legislative Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC) Christopher M.
Lehman and members of his family.
3:24 P The President telephoned Gregory J. Newell,

Assistant Secretary of State for International
Organizations. The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:27 p.m. WEDNESDAY

3:27 3:31 The President met with the Ambassador of Canada
to the U.S. Paul Robinson.

3:34 3:35 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.

3:46 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
3:56 4:00 The President met with his Personal Physician,

Dr. T. Burton Smith.
4:03 4:21 The President met with Dr. Smith.
5:28 5:30 R The President talked with Mr. Newell.
7:05 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:10 8:11 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.

10:19 10:22 P The President talked with Peter E. Rose, player
and manager of the Cincinnati Reds baseball
team. The purpose of the call was to congrat-
ulate Mr. Rose for surpassing the all-time
record for hits in the major leagues. The call
was broadcast over public address system.

10:50 The President retired.



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
Tampa, Florida

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 12 September 1985
TIME MOVEMENTS
0857 South Grounds
0859 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0908 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
0916 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
1116 Arrive Tampa International Airport, Tampa, Florida
1125 Depart Tampa International Airport via Motorcade
1135 Arrive Curtis Hixon Convention Center
1215 Depart Curtis Hixon Convention Center via Motorcade
1225 Arrive Tampa International Airport
1259 Depart Tampa International Airport via Air Force One
1450 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1458 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One
1507 Arrive South Grounds
1509 Residence
1731 State Floor
1743 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE BOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°"T®  SEPTEMBER 13, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IM ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:31 The President met with his Chief of Staff,

9:31 9:35

9:35 9:47

9:48 |10:05

Donald T. Regan.

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

The President met to discuss negotiations of the
Geneva nuclear arms talks with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Max M. Kampelman, U.S. Negotiator on Space
and Defensive Arms, U.S.-Soviet Union
Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms,
Geneva, Switzerland

John G. Tower, U.S. Negotiator on Strategic
Nuclear Arms, U.S.-Soviet Union
Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms,
Geneva, Switzerland

Maynard W. Glitman, U.S. Negotiator on
Intermediate-Range Nuclear Arms,
U.S.-Soviet Union Negotiations on
Nuclear and Space Arms, Geneva,
Switzerland

Eenneth L. Adelman, Director, U.S. Arms
Control and Disarmament Agency (ACDA)

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Poindexter

The President participated in & meeting to receive
a report on the activities over the past year
of the Intelligence Oversight Board with:

W. Glenn Campbell, Chairman of the
President's Intelligence Oversight
Board

Charles J. Meyers, Member, President’'s
Intelligence Oversight Board

Charles Tyroler II, Member, President's
Intelligence Oversight Board

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

°A""  SEPTEMBER 13, 1985

TIME DAY
9:48 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:45

11:03

11:03

12:04

1:50

2:24

Ll

2:34

Ll

11:02

12:04

Bretton G. Sciaroni, Counsel to the
President's Intelligence Oversight
Board

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Fenneth E. deGraffenreid, Special Assistant
and Senior Director, Intelligence
Programs, NSC

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with Mr. Regan.

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President met for a national security briefing
on arms control with senior administration
officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returned te¢ the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. McFarlane

The President talked with L.W. "Bill" Lane, Jr.,
Chairman of the Board and Publisher, Sunset
Magazine, Menlo Park, California.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
interview with the Spanish International
Network (SIN) with:
Mr. Poindexter
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy
Development
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant
Linda Chavez, Deputy Assistant and
Director, Office of Public Liaison
Alfred H. Eingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PAT®  SEPTEMBER 13, 1985

TIME DAY
2:34 p.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

2155

2155

3:45

3:58

6:44

8:007

3:24

3:45

4:39

6:46

Thomas F. Gibson II1, Associate Director,
Office of Cabinet Affairs

The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a taping session
to produce videotaped messages promoting tax
reform.

The President went to the Map Room.

The President participated in an interview with:

Guillermo Descalzi, correspondent for the
Spanish Internatioal Network (SIN)

Francisco Ginesta, producer, Spanish
International Network (SIN)

Ms. Chavez

Susan K. Mathis, Deputy Director of Media
Relations

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B,"

The President talked with Mr. Speakes.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Journey of Natty Gann."
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°AT"  SEPTEMBER 14, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE

LOCATION
DAY

CAMP DAVID, TIME
MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouTt PHOMNE ACTIVITY
12:06 |12:11 The President gave a Radio Address to the Nation
on the nation's farmers.

8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"To Catch a Thief."
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LocATIoN A  SEPTEMBER 15, 1985

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 10:01 a.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

10:01 |10:05 R The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.

1:52 1:54 R The President talked with William A. Wilseon,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Holy See.

2:31 3:00 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South
Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

3:03 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

7:00? The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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FoeATIon °A  SEPTEMBER 16, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:04 9:33 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

9:33 9:52 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McPFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan
9:52 The President went to the Situation Room.
9:52 9:56 The President participated in a meeting with a

group of businessmen to discuss pro-investments
in regard to South Africa. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A,"

9:56 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:00 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:00 | 11:26 The President participated in a meeting with the

executive committee of the Republican National
Hispanic Assembly (RNHA). For a list of atten-

dees, see APPENDIX "B,"
Members of the press.

11:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:34 | 12:10 The President participated in a briefing on his
upcoming luncheon meeting with editors and

broadcasters with senior White House staff.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

12:15 The President went to the State Dining Room.

5n a luncheon with
gdcasters. For a list

12:15 | 1:40 The President purticipat:
regional editors and &
of attendees, see APP

1:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°"""  SEPTEMBER 16, 1985

TIME DAY
l:41 p.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

1:41

1:41

2:14

2:20

2:20

3:03

3:27
3:27

10:17

2:14

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the White House theatre.

The President participated in a pre-news
conference briefing with senior White House
staff.

The President participated in an interview with:

Ted Koppel, correspondent for ABC News; and
co-anchor for the ABC Documentary
"45/85"

Peter Jennings, correspondent for ABC News;
and co-anchor of the ABC Documentary
"45/85"

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

The President returned to the White House theatre.

The President continued to participate in a pre-
news conference briefing with senior White
House staff.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his brother, Neil
Reagan.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

o  SEPTEMBER 17, 1985
TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:33 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:33 [10:22 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
11:21 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
11:21 |11:30 The President participated in a meeting with
members of the Blue Ribbon Commission on
Defense Management to receive a brief report
on their work to date. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A,."
Members of the press (in/out).
11:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:31 | 11:34 The President met with Mr. Regan.
11:35 | 11:55 The President participated in a ceremony to
receive Diplomatic Credentials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B,"
Members of the press (in/out).
II:DHJ The President had lunch.
1:14 1:22 The President met with Mr. Regan.
1:22 1:40 The President met to receive the report from the

Commission on the Bicentennial of the
Constitution with:
Vice President Bush
Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court; and Chairman, Commission
on the Bicentennial Commission of the
U.8. Constitution
Mark Cannon, Staff Director, Commission on
the Bicentennial of the Constitution;
and Administrative Assistant to the

Chief Justice of the U.5. Supreme Court
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

°A®  SEPTEMBER 17, 1985

TIME DAY
1:22 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:40

L
e

33

6:30

7:50
8:00

g8:00

B:41

B:49

1:44

2:17

B:59

Ronald Mann, Deputy Staff Director,
Commission on the Bicentennial of the
U.S. Constitution

Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
John R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture
Mr. Regan

M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative

Affairs

The President participated in a meeting to discuss

pending Congressional action on the farm bill
with a group of Republican Congressional
leaders. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President went to the White House theatre.

The President participated in a pre-news
conference briefing with senior White
House staff.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

The President went to the Blue Room.

The President went to the East Room.

The President participated in 32nd Press Confer-
ence. The President's remarks were broadcast
live over nationwide radio and television.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page

3

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°AT®  SEPTEMBER 17, 1985

TIME DAY
10:05 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:05

The President retired.
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PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN
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Congressional Participation (Friedersdorf)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°  SEPTEMBER 19, 1985

TIME DAY
T7:45 a.m, THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T7:45
9:00
9:04
9:12
9:35

9:37

10:06
11:03

9:35
9:35

9137

10:06

10:17
11:33

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
George H. Bush, Vice President

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Claire George, Director of Intelligence,
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Robert M. Gates, Deputy Director of
Operations, Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA)

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Poindexter

Kenneth E. deGraffenreid, Special Assistant
and Senior Director, Intelligence
Programs, NSC

The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the People's
Republic of Mozambigque with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Peter J. deVos, Ambassador of the U.S. to
the People's Republic of Mozambique

Chester A. Crocker, Assistant Secretary of
State for African Affairs

Phillip H. Ringdahl, Director, African
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

SEPTEMBER 19, 1985

TIME DAY
11:33 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:33

11:357

11:57

12:12

12:12

1:25

1:25

1:39

1:56

2:03
2:03

11:357?

12:12

1:23

Ll

2:03

3:11

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the President of the People's Republic of
Mozambique Samora Moises Machel.

Members of the press.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Mozambican officials. For a list of atten-

dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President was telephoned by William A. Wilson,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Holy See. The
call was not completed.

The President escorted President Hachel to the
State Dining Room.

The President hosted a working luncheon for
President Machel. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B,"

The Presidential party went to the 0l1d Family
Dining Room and had lunch.

The President escorted President Machel to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President escorted President Machel to the
South Grounds.

The President and President Machel exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President bade farewell to President Machel.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General
Mr. Regan
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Domestic Policy
Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "C."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE SEPTEMBER 19, 1985

TIME DAY

3:11 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:04

4:27

4:307?

4:327

4:347

3:23

4:09

4:27

4:327

4:347

4:367

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with George Tames, photographer for the New
York Times in conjunction with their
upcoming October article.

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan

The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.

The President participated in a meeting with
members of the National Peoples' Congress
of the People's Republic of China (PRC).
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D.,"

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
John M. Walker, Jr., departing Assistant
Secretary of the Treasury for
Enforcement and Operations
Alfred H. EKingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

John S§. Staum, Jr., National Commander of
the Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW)

Cooper T. Holt, Executive Director of the
Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW), Silver
Spring, Maryland

Harry N. Walters, Administrator of the
Veterans Administration

Robert R. Reilly, Special Assistant for
Public Liaison

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Carlos Romo, Boy's Clubs of America's
"Youth of the Year™ recipient from La
Habra, California

Antoinette Ellis, regional finalist from
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania for the
"Youth of the Year"

(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 4

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°A  SEPTEMBER 19, 1985

TIME DAY
4:34 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

4:387

4:44
4:44

5:04

5:04

5:30
5:38

4:407

5:04

Charles White, regional finalist from
Indianapolis, Indiana for the "Youth
of the Year"

Elgin Clemons, regional finalist from
Little Rock, Arkansas for the "Youth
of the Year"

Kirk Dominic, regional finalist from Pitt
County, North Carolina for the "Youth
of the Year"

Linda Arey, Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with C. McClain Haddow, Chief of Staff, Depart-
ment of Health and Human Services (HHS).

The President went to the Map Room.

The President participated in an interview with:

Pat Robertson, Founder of the Christian
Broadcasting Network (CBN), Virginia
Beach, Virginia

Jerry R. Curry, Christian Broadcasting
Network (CBN), Virginia Beach, Virginia

James R. Whelan, Christian Broadcasting
Network (CBN), Virginia Beach, Virginia

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications

Susan K. Mathis, Director of Media Relations

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

National Federation of Republican Women
Guest Commentary for Radio America
Thankegiving Message to Armed Forces
Eagle Forum Leadership Conference
American Portrait Series
Operation Care and Share

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by:
Senator Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas)
Representative Robert H. Michel
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE SEPTEMBER 19, 1985

TIME DAY

5:38 p.m. THURSDAY

1] ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
(R-Illinois)

Mr. Regan
5:40 6:12 The President met with:

Senator Dole

Representative Michel

Mr. Regan
6:13 The President returned to the doctor's office.
6:40 The President returned to the second floor

Residence.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:32 R The President received a message from the Signal

10:05

Board operator.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

°A"  SEPTEMBER 20, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45

8:59

9:03

9:34

e

9:55

10:30

10:50

10:50

9:34

9:42

10:16

10:36

11:12

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met

George H.
Donald T.

with:
Bush, Vice President
Regan, Chief of staff

The President met
with:

Vice President Bush

M. Peter McPherson, Administrator of the
?gen?y for International Development
AID

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

for a national security briefing

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Strategic Defense Initiative Organization
(SDIO) program with:

Vice President Bush

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Gen. James A. Abrahamson, Director of the
Strategic Defense Initiative
Organization (SDIO), Department of
Defense

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

George A. "Jay" EKeyworth II, Science
Advisor and Director, Office of
Science and Technology Policy

Robert E. Linhard, Director of Defense
Programs, Defense Programs and Arms
Control, National Security Council (NSC)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Diana Walker, photographer for TIME
Magazine.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting to discuss

the general agricultural situation with a group
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE

SEPTEMBER EUI 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:50 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

of farm leaders. For a list of attendees, see
Members of the press (in/out).

11:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:14 The President went to the Situation Room.

11:14 |12:10 The President participated in a National Security
Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B.*

11:19 R | The President was telephoned by Senator Robert C.
Byrd (D-West Virginia). The call was not
completed.

12:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President had lunch.

12:38 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

1:00 The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

1:00 1:02 The President and the First Lady participated in a
birthday photo opportunity with their dog,
Lucky.

1:02 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

1:06 1:12 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from the South Grounds to Bethesda
Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland. For a list

of passengers, see APPENDIX "C,"

1:12 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade.
1:12 1:14 The President and the First Lady motored from the

Bethesda Naval Hospital landing zone to
Building 9.

1:14 The President and the First Lady were greeted
inside by:
Capt. Stephen Ames, Commanding Officer,
Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda,

Marvland

(continued)
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BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL TIME DAY
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 1:14 p.m. FRIDAY
1M ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

Adm. Richard Shaffer, Commanding Officer,
Bethesda Naval Base, Bethesda, Maryland

Lt. Cdr. Claude T. Shehane, Bethesda Naval
Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland

1:15?| 1:557? The President participated in a routine post-
operative examination.

The President and the First Lady went to the
office of Cdr. Edward L. Cattau, Chief,
Gastroenterology Clinic, Bethesda Naval
Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland.

The President participated in medical conference
with:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady

Cdr. Edward L. Cattau, Chief,
Gastroenterology Clinic, Bethesda
Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland

Capt. Dale Oller, Chief, Surgical Service,
Bethesda Naval Hospital, Bethesda,

Maryland
Dr. T. Burton Smith, Physician to the
President
2:0571 2:077 The President and the First Lady motored from

Building 9 to the Bethesda Naval Hospital
landing zone.

2:11 2135 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to
Camp David, Maryland For a list of passen-

gers, see APPENDIX " ."
2:43 2:48 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.

8:0079 The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Man from Laramie."
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MRV PATE  SEPTEMBER 22, 1985

CAMP DAVID, e o

MARYLAND 11:54 a.m. SUNDAY
N ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

11:54 |12:22

12:25

12:30 |12:34

12:50

1:38 1:41

8:29 8:32

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

The President met with his Personal Physician,
Dr. T. Burton Smith.

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
West Hall.

The President telephoned his Assistant Press
Secretary, Mark Weinberg. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Mr. Weinberg.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President talked with Chares Z. Wick, Director
of the U.S. Information Agency (USIA).

The President retired.
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7337 The President had breakfast in his bedroom.
8:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:01 9:32 The Pregident met with:
George H, Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:32 9:53 The President met for a national security briefing

10:03 |10:04
10:03 [10:05

10:18 |10:25

10:27 |10:30

11:27
11:27 |11:49

11:30
11:49
11:49 | 11:56

11:56

with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C, McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

The President met with Vice President Bush.

The President talked with his Assistant and
Director of Communications, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

The President talked with John E. Upton,
Coordinator for Caribbean Affairs, Bureau of
Interamerican Affairs, Department of State.

The President talked with Representative Henry J.
Hyde (R-Illinois).

The President went to the East Room.

The President participated in a meeting with a
group of business leaders, members of the
President's Export Council, and Advisory
Committee for Trade Negotiations. For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.
The President addressed approximately 200 guests.
The President went to the Blue Room.

The President met with newly appointed members of
the President's Export Council. For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE BHOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  SEPTEMBER 23, 1985

TIME DAY
11:56 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
11:56 |11:58 The President met with Mr. Regan.
12:04 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
12:04 1:08 The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

1:08 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:34 2:03 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Arab Republic
of Egypt with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Nicholas A. Veliotes, Ambassador of the
U.S. to the Arab Republic of Egypt

Richard W. Murphy, Assistant Secretary of
State for Near Eastern and South Asian
Affairs

Mr. Poindexter

James Peter Covey, Special Assistant and
Senior Director, Near East and South
Asia Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

2:06 2:12 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the President of the Arab Republic of
Egypt Mohammed Hosni Mubarark.

Members of the press.

2:12 2:22 The President met with President Mubarak.

2:22 The President escorted President Mubarak to the
Cabinet Room.

2:22 3:09 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Egyptian officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "D.°"

3:09 The President and President Mubarak returned to
the Oval Office.

3:10 The President and President Mubarak went to the

South Grounds.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

D.C.

PATE SEPTEMBER 23, 1985

TIME DAY
3:10 p.m. MONDAY

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

[#8 ]
-

47

4:007?

4:0572

4:1072

3:13

3:21

LLl

3:48

4:057

4:107

4:157

The President bade farewell to President Mubarak.
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with John J. Phelan, Jr.,
Chairman of the New York Stock Exchange, New
York, New York.

The President talked with his Personal Secretary,
EKathleen Osborne.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Representative Jack F. Kemp, (R-New York)

Victor Maitland, Executive Director,
National Football League Association

William F. Dudley, President, National
Football League Association

F. William Harder, Former Chairman, Board
of Governors of the National Football
League Alumni

Ollie Matson, Los Angeles Colosseum

Elroy Hirsch, Athletic Director, University
of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

Thomas R. Donnelly, Jr., Special Assistant
for Legislative Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Representative Michael Bilirakis,
(R-Florida)

Scott McQuigg, high school senior from
Clearwater, Florida; and technician and
high school sports commentator at
Vision Cable in Pinellas County

Mr. Friedersdorf

Mr. Donnelly

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Representative Norman D. Shumway,
(R-California)
Representative Howard C. Nielson, (R-Utah)
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Donnelly
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  SEPTEMBER 23, 1985

TIME DAY
4:15 p.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:157

4:207?

4:2572

4:33

4:43

6:19

6:20

6:25

4:207

4:257?

4:307

6:24

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Raymond W. Lansford, President of Kiwanis
International, Indianapolis, Indiana

Mrs. Raymond W. (Buena) Lansford, wife of
the President of Kiwanis
International, Indianapolis, Indiana

Mr. Priedersdorf

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator Jesse Helms, (R-North Carolina)

Representative Charles Whitley, (D-South
Carolina)

Norman A. Wiggins, President of Campbell
University, Buies Creek, North Carolina

Mrs., Norman A. (Mildred) Wiggins, wife of
the President of Campbell University,
Buies Creek, North Carolina

Mr. Friedersdorf

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Senator John H. Chafee (R-Rhode Island)
and the "Green Cappers," a group of Vietnam
veterans from Rhode Island. For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.

The President returned to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Washington Hilton Hotel, T Street Garage
Entrance. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President went inside and was greeted by:

Thomas C. Griscom, Executive Director of
the National Republican Senatorial
Committee

Mrs. Thomas C. (Marion) Griscom, wife of
the Executive Director of the National
Republican Senatorial Committee

Rodney A. Smith, Executive Finance
Director, National Republican
Senatorial Committee

{continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 5

OCATIO
LI °AT®  SEPTEMBER 23, 1985
WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:25 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Mrs. Rodney A. (Elizabeth) Smith, wife of
the Executive Finance Director,
National Republican Senatorial Committee
Kevin Talley, Deputy to the Chairman,
National Republican Senatorial
Committee
Mrs. Kevin (Frances) Talley, wife of the
Deputy to the Chairman, National
Republican Senatorial Committee
6:30 The President went to the holding room.
6:35 The President went to the offstage announcement
darea,
6:40 The President went to his seat on the dais in the
International Ballroom.
6:40 7:00 The President attended the National Republican
Senatorial Committee Inner Circle Reception.
6:43 The President was introduced by Senator John
Heinz (R-Pennsylvania) and was presented
with an Inner Circle Lifetime Membership
Award.
6:45 6:55 The President addressed approximately 1,400 guests
attending the reception.
6:55 The President returned to the holding room.
7:00 The President returned to his motorcade.
7:00 7:04 The President motored from the Washington Hilton
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
7:06 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7115 The President had dinner.
7:43 7:44 P The President talked with Mrs. Donald T. (ann)
Regan, wife of the President's Chief of Staff.
9:09 9:27 R | The President talked with the First Lady in Los

Angeles, California.

The President retired.




Washington, D.C. PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS
Knoxville, Tennessee

Athens, Tennessee

Knoxville, Tennessee

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 24 September 1985
TIME MOVEMENTS
0B42 South Grounds
0845 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
0853 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
0903 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
1010 Arrive McCGhee Tyson Alrport, EKnoxville, Tennessee
1019 Depart McGhee Tyson Airport via Motorcade
1040 Arrive University of Tennessee, Carolyn P. Brown

Student Center

1228 Depart University of Tennessee, Carolyn P. Brown

Student Center via Motorcade

1249 Arrive McGhee Tyson Airport
1252 Depart McGhee Tyson Airport via Marine One
1316 Arrive McMinn County High School Landing Zone,

Athens, Tennessee

1317 Depart McMinn County High School Landing Zone

via Motorcade

1325 Arrive McMinn County Courthouse

1406 Depart McMinn County Courthouse via Motorcade
1414 Arrive McMinn County High School Landing Zone
1417 Depart McMinn County High School Landing Zone

via Marine One

1439 Arrive McGhee Tyson Airport, Knoxville, Tennessee
1453 Depart McGhee Tyson Airport via Air Force Ome
1545 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Marvland

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



Washington, D.C. PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS
Knoxville, Tennessee

Athens, Tennessee

Knoxville, Tennessee

LOCATION ¥Washington, D.C. DATE 24 September 1985
TIME MOVEMENTS
1556 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One
1603 Arrive South Grounds
1613 Doctor's Office
1624 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

7:50 The President had breakfast.

8:38 8:39 R | The President talked with his Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne.

9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:03 9:37 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:37 | 10:06 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Sven F. Kraemer, Director of Arms Control,
Defense Programs and Arms Control, NSC
Mr. Regan

9:37 R | The President was telephoned by Senator James A.
McClure (R-Idaho). The President's Assistant
and Legislative Strategy Coordinator, Max L.
Friedersdorf took the call.

10:52 | 10:53 P | The President talked with Lyle E. Strom, attorney
with Fitzgerald, Brown, Leahy, Strom, Schorr &
Barmetter law firm, Omaha, Nebraska.

10:54 | 10:55 P | The President talked with Richard H. Battey,
attorney with Gallagher & Battey law firm,
Redfield, South Dakota.

12:00 7 The President had lunch.

12:50 | 12:53 P The President talked with John S. Rhoades, Jr.,
attorney with Rhoades, Hollywood & Neal law
firm, San Diego, California.

1:23 P The President telephoned Charles Mitchell,
resident of Little Town, New York, who had
written a get well letter to the President.

The call was not completed.

1:32 | 1:35 The President met with Mr. Regan.

1:35 2:11 The President met with:

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
{(continued)
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Emen °AT® _SEPTEMBER 25, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:35 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN out PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Regan

2:15 2:30 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with departing U.S5. Ambassadors and their
families. For a list of attendees, see

2:34 The President returned to the second floor
Residence. He was accompanied by his
Special Assistant, James F. EKuhn.

2:34 2:50 The President met with Mr. Euhn.

3:53 P The President telephoned Warren Bennett, of
Glenn Dale, Maryland, who had recently
written to the President. The call was
not completed.

7:00 The President had dinner.

8:33 P The President telephoned Arthur K. Snyder, Los
Angeles City Councilman, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.

8:34 8:49 | R | The President talked with the First Lady in Los
Angeles, California.

8:44 8:53 R | The President talked with Mr. Snyder.

10:30

The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOQUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ourt PHONE ACTIVITY
7:45 The President had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:36 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:04 9:06 P | The President talked with Secretary of Defense
Caspar W. Weinberger.
9:36 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:46 R The President was telephoned by Senator Paula
Hawkins (R-Florida). The call was not
completed.
The President met with:
10:05 |11:06 Vice President Bush
10:05 |11:06 Mr. Regan
10:05 |11:06 Mr. McFarlane

10:05 |11:06
10:05 |11:06

10:18 |11:06

10:18 |11:06

11:26 |11:27

11:28

Mr. Poindexter

Ronald F. Lehman II, Deputy U.S. Negotiator
for Strategic Nuclear Arms, Arms
Reduction Negotiations in Geneva,
Switzerland

Arthur A. Hartman, Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics (U.5.5.R.)

Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and
Senior Director, European and Soviet
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

P The President talked with Jose Antonio Fuste,
partner with Jimenez and Fuste law firm, San
Juan, Puerto Rico.

P The President telephoned Representative Dan
Rostenkowski (D-Illinois). The call was
not completed.
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THE WHITE HOQUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:43 a.m. THURSDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

11:43 |11:46 R | The President talked with Representative
Rostenkowski.

11:47 |11:49 P The President talked with Alan Feinberg, resident
of New York City, New York, who had written to
the President recently.

11:50 |11:51 P | The President talked with Warren W. Bennett, Kilby
Center Coordinator, Easter Seal Society for
Disabled Children and Adults, Inc., Bowie,
Maryland

12:00 |12:03 The President participated in a photo oppportunity
with Vice President Bush and the 1984 Inaugqural
Medals.

12:03 |[12:45 The President had lunch with Vice President Bush.

12:12 |12:15 R | The President talked with Mr. Regan.

1:03 1:10 P The President talked on a conference call with:

Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada

Stephen I. Danzansky, Staff Member,

National Security Council (NSC)
1:31 1:35 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Napoleon McCallum, Jr., star running back
for the U.S. Navy Academy football
team from Milford, Ohio

Napoleon McCallum, father of the star
running back for the U.S. Navy Academy
football team

Mrs. Napoleon (Virginia) McCallum, mother
of the star running back for the U.S.
Navy Academy football team

1:47 1:53 The President participated in a ceremony to
present the 1985-86 Class of White House
Fellows with their certificates. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

1:54 1:58 The President met with his Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant, Alfred H. Kingon.

2:03 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

2:03 2:40 The President participated in a Domestic Policy

({continued)
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SEPTEMBER 26, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:03 p.m. THURSDAY
iN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
Council meeting. For a list of attendees, see
n n
APPENDIX "B,
2:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:42 2:45 P | The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and
Director of Appontments and Scheduling,
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr.
3:03 3:15 The President met with Mr. McFarlane.
4:01 4:15 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H, Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
4:15 4:20 The President met with Mr. Regan.
4:32 4:35?2 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with Emery King, departing White
House correspondent for NBC News.
4:357| 4:38? The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Denis Legras, Washington Correspondent for
Le Figaro newspaper.
4:387| 4:417 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with Lt. Col. Lawrence J. Schumann,
retiring Commander of the White House
Communications Agency (WHCA).
4:417| 4:447 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with Lt. Col. Terrance R. Dake,
departing Commander of Marine One Helicopter
Squadron.
4:447?| 4:507 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing U.S. Secret Service
Agents.
4:52 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.
4:52 5:24 The President participated in a message taping

session for:
Tribute to Bryce Harlow
Taping for "America, You're Too Young to
(continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

— SEPTEMBER 26, 1985

TIME DAY
4:52 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
Die"
Christmas Message to Armed Forces
Senator Packwood Campaign Ads
Tribute to Aaron Spelling
5:24 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
5:26 5:33 R The President talked with the First Lady in Los
Angeles, California.
7:00 The President had dinner.
9:23 9:26 R The President talked with Michael E. Deaver,
President of Michael K. Deaver and Associates,
washington, D.C.
10:15 The President retired.
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7:34 a.m. FRIDAY

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President participated in a meeting with the
Prime Minister of Spain Felipe Gonzalez
Marquez. For a list of other U.S. and Spanish
officials, see APPENDIX "A."

The President participated in a briefing for his
upcoming meeting with the Foreign Minister of
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics (USSR)
with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Mr. Regan

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Paul H. Nitze, Chief U.S. Negotiator,
Intermediate Range Nuclear Forces
Negotiations

Rozanne L. Ridgway, Assistant Secretary of
State for EBuropean and Canadian Affairs

Arthur A. Hartman, Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics (USSR)

Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and
Senior Director, European and Soviet
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the Minister of Foreign Affairs of the
USSSR, Eduard Amvrosiyevich Shevardnadze.

Members of the press.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and USSR officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President met with Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze.

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the South Grounds.
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12:12 p.m. FRIDAY

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the Red Room.

The President and Foreign Minister Shevardnadze
went to the State Dining Room for lunch.

The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of Foreign Minister Shevardnadze. For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President escorted Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze to the South Grounds.

The President and Foreign Minister Shevardnadze
exchanged departure statements.
Members of the press.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President bade farewell to Foreign Minister
Shevardnadze.
Members of the press.
The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. McParlane

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with Holmes P. Tuttle,
President of Holmes Tuttle Enterprises,
Los Angeles, California.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with White House Usher,
Nelson C. Pierce, Jr.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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7:20 The President and the Fxret Lady had dinner in the

study.

10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE
SEPTEMBER 29, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
mHIHGmﬂ! D’-Cun B=45 a.l'l'l. SEth
N our  |PHONE ACTIVITY
8:45 The President had breakfast.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch.
1:30 P | The President telephoned Sam Donaldson, corre-

2:22 2:31 R The President talked with Mr. Donaldson.

spondent for ABC. The call was not completed.

2:32 P The President telephoned Tim Manners, resident of

Norwalk, Connecticut, who had written to the
President recently. The call was not
completed.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:30 The President retired.
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SEPTEMBER 30, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:03 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:05 9:36 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:36 9:56 The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with King Hussein I of the Hashemite
Kingdom of Jordan with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Mr. Regan

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Richard W. Murphy, Assistant Secretary of
State for Near Eastern and South Asian
Affairs

Paul H. Boeker, Ambassador of the U.S5. to
the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

James Peter Covey, Special Assistant and
Senior Director, Near East and South
Asia Affairs, National Security Council
(NsC)

e
-

9:56 10:08 The President met with Mr. Regan.

10:08 10:13 The President met with King Hussein I.
Members of the press (in/out).

10:13 10:43 The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Murphy
Mr. McFarlane
Eing
Zaid al- Rifa'i, Prime Minister, Hashemite
Eingdom of Jordan

10:43 The President escorted King Hussein I to the
Cabinet Room.

10:43 10:50 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
Jordanian officials. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "A,"

10:50 The President escorted King Hussein I to the
{continued)
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